Teresa Baldinucci

Yvette Aguiar 200 Howell Avenue Purchasing Agent
Supervisor Riverhead, NY 11901 631-727-3200 Ext. 271
TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt,

Hubbard, Kern, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Michael
Reichel, Sewer District Superintendent

CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Jill Sollazzo, Sewer District

FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent

DATE: February 23, 2023

RE: Bid Opening Report for Defriest Pump Station Control Panel Replacement

1 bid was received and opened on February 23, 2023 at 11am:

South Shore Electric, Inc.
1775 Newbridge Rd

North Bellmore, NY 11710
jmiller@southshoreelectric.net

The bid has been forwarded to the Sewer District Superintendent for review.



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD PURCHASING OFFICE
BID TAB SHEET

BID # 2023-3

BID NAME: Defriest Pump Station Control Panel Replacement

BID OPENING DATE:  2/23/2023

COMPANY: South Shore Electric, Inc.
CONTACT: James Miller
PHONE #: 516-781-3200

DESCRIPTION

TOTAL BID

Total Base Bid

$445,000.00
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